

MJH PTO General Meeting

Minutes for April 12, 2018

The MJH PTO Meeting held on Thursday, April 12, 2018 in the MJH Library was called to order by Co-President Emily Williams at 09:09am and second by Secretary Tracey Kerr at 09:10am.

Approximately 10 people in attendance. See Sign In Sheet for Attendance.

Minutes on hand for review from March 8, 2018. Motion to accept by Shelly Michetti at 9:11am, second by Allison Yancey at 9:12am.

Treasury Report: See attached report. Motion to accept by Co-President Emily Williams at 09:20, second by Secretary Tracey Kerr at 9:21. Income from 8th grade donations should be about \$1900 per Shelly.

Breakfast and gift cards were awarded to Mr. Jordan, Mr. Greg and the officers who help PTO with so many things. \$114.74

Box Tops: Jennifer LeBlanc \$181 collected so far 2017/2018. Position open for 2018/2019.

Suggestions for next year include: Car Rider line drop off of box tops to engage parents. Treat box in office to engage students. PTO BEAST, Video for BEAR BUZZ, Announcements, Mrs. Chapman's Parent Letter, PTO Meeting announcements, Tri-Fold at schedule pick up.

Dates to Remember:

Teacher Luncheon moved to follow May PTO Meeting.

Membership: Nothing to report.

Fundraising Report: Shirts for 2018/2019 being designed now. Popsockets being designed.

**Bearbackers have disbanded, this will open up opportunity for PTO to sell more Spirit Wear. Designs coming!

Copy Room: Llana Stewart for 2018/2019

Teacher Birthdays: Monday April 30th

EBlast: Darbi Lockridge 2018/2019

Old Business: 8th Grade Celebration discussion continued. Medina McKellar head chair. She has started buying decorations. We will be gathering weekly or bi-weekly to work on decorations in room E-210. There will be a selfie-station, candy station, drink station, popcorn (pre-bagged) station, pizza station. Do we have glitter paws left over from last year? Emily and Allison will look. Do we need a sign up genius? Yes! Medina will compile a list and email it to Lorrie Moore and she will create the sign up genius. Slide show will be given to Mr. See and Shelly M will test run it before the dance. Shirts will be given to students the day of the dance and will be ticket into the dance. Do NOT MODIFY YOUR SHIRT! Medina will send out prize list after May 1st so we can see what is still needed.

New Business: Voting on Executive Board for 2018/2019-

President: Emily Williams

Vice President: Allison Yancey

Secretary: Tracey Kerr

Treasurer: Tanya LeBlanc

Motion to accept, Shelly M. 09:47, second by Darbi Lockridge 09:48. All in favor, no one opposed.

Committee positions open for 2018/2019:

Fundraising Co-Chair

Box Tops Chairperson

Hospitality Chairperson

Spelling Bee Chairperson

Fall Dance Chair

Fall Dance Co-Chair

6th Grade Dance Chairperson

Teacher Birthday Chairperson

Motion to adjourn, Emily Williams 10:23, second Allison Yancey 10:24.